
2014 REPLAY QUIZ #3 
  
 
1. 4/10 @ A-20.  A15 punts, and A86 is flagged for Kick Catch Interference with Targeting against B37 at the B-45.  B48 

is able to pick up and return the kick to the A-45 where he is downed.  Replays show that A86's contact was: 
 

 a. forcible to the head and neck area. 
 

Confirm A86's Disqualification.  After enforcement of the penalty for Targeting, it will be B - 1/10 @ A-30.  
Per Rogers Redding's Rules Change Video on the CFO web site, "Treat it as a…combination foul….Go 
with…the most expensive way of enforcing the penalty." 

 

 b. shoulder-to-shoulder. 
 

Reverse A86's Disqualification.  Since removal of the targeting means this is no longer a "combination 
foul" -- and Kick Catch Interference does not qualify for "tack-on" via 6-3-13 / 10-2-4 -- enforcement will 
bring up B - 1/10 @ A-40. 
 

2. 4/10 @ B-40.  A12's pass falls incomplete off A85's fingertips, but B37 is flagged for: 
 

 a. Rouging the Passer with Targeting.  Replays show that initial contact was to the shoulder, but there was also 
significant contact above the shoulders. 

 

  Confirm B37's Disqualification.  After enforcement, it will be A - 1/10 @ B-25. 
 

 b. Targeting receiver A85 immediately after he touched the pass (live ball -- no other foul).  Replays show that initial 
contact was to the shoulder, and there was only incidental contact above the shoulders. 

 

  Reverse B37's Disqualification.  The result of the play is B - 1/10 @ B-40. 
 

3. 3/5 @ A-40.  A11's pass is complete to A82 at the B-45 where he is downed.  The ruling on the field is that A82: 
 

 a. was legally blocked out of bounds by B27, and returned inbounds immediately, resulting in 1/10 @ B-45 (no foul).  
Replays show that B27's contact was slight, and in the Replay Official's judgment, A82 went out of bounds on his 
own. 

 

Not Reviewable.  Only reviewable if B27 did not contact A82 at all.  See 2014 Replay Case Play #55. 
 

 b. stepped out of bounds on his own, and returned inbounds immediately, for a result of 4/5 @ A-40 (illegal 
touching).  Replays show that B27 legally blocked A82, and in the Replay Officials' judgment, this contact caused 
A82 to go out of bounds. 

 

  Reverse to 1/10 @ B-45 (no foul).  Can reverse if "clearly shoved".  See 2014 Replay Case Play #40. 
 

4. 2/5 @ A-30.  A14's pass is complete to A89 at the A-45.  A89 then runs to the 50 where replays show that he was 
down prior to the ball coming loose.  B76 is flagged for Roughing the Passer.  The ruling on the field is a fumble with: 

 

 a. A41 recovering at the B-48. 
 

  Reviewable, but only a two-yard difference between 1/10 @ B-33 (fumble) and 1/10 @ B-35 (runner down). 
 

 b. B23 recovering at the B-48. 
 

  Reverse to Runner Down.  Result 1/10 @ B-35 ("tack on"), rather than 1/10 @ A-45 (previous spot). 
 

5. 2/G @ B-10.  The score is tied 20-20 with 0:05 remaining in the fourth quarter.  Replays show that when A5's field 
goal attempt was dead by rule, the clock read 0:02, but the clock continued to run down to 0:00 and time was not 
restored by on-field officials.  The field goal was: 

 

 a. successful. 
 

  Not Reviewable as the next play will not be from scrimmage.  Final Score A-23, B-20.  See Rule 12-3-5-c-2. 
 

 b. unsuccessful. 
 

Reverse to B - 1/10 @ B-20 with 0:02 remaining.  The next play will be from scrimmage by the team in 
possession when the ball became dead, and the score is tied.  See 2014 Replay Case Play #138. 


